
Dear Ishtiaq, 

 

Kindly share report for management review by the end of this week. 

 

Regards 

 

Waseem Abbas 

 

From: Syed Ishtiaq Hussain <ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 12:18 PM 

To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: RE: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 

 

Dear Mr. Waseem, 

 

Greetings! 

 

We received a complaint against Mr. Hasinullah UCPO-KPK-Wazir-N-Razmak-Dossali 1 from 

Mr. Amir Nawaz regarding his absenteeism and non-compliance of the above mentioned 

UCPO. (Complaint is attached for your reference) . 

 

We would recommend calling his explanation on the matter and after having his stance, decide 

the next course of action.  

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Syed Ishtiaq Hussain 
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Regional Coordinator - KP 

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd 

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk 

Contact:0349-7760730 

 

 

 

From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]  

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 3:12 PM 

To: ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 

Subject: FW: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 

 

 

 

From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad [mailto:rafeeqm@who.int]  

Sent: Saturday, 2 July 2022 7:50 pm 

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Faizan' <faizan@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: Re: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 

 

Respected madam, 

Greetings! 

The date was 25 & 26 June. 

Best wishes 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> 

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 2:03:54 PM 

To: RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeeqm@who.int> 

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 'Faizan' <faizan@ctc.org.pk> 

Subject: FW: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen  
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Dear Ms. Rafeeq, 
  
Could you please share the dates on which Mr. Haseen was found absent in the field? 
  
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 9:51 am 
To: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; NADEEM, Kamran <nadeemka@who.int>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 
  
Please update 
  
From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeeqm@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 9:42 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 
  
Dear sir, 
Fyi please  

 

From: RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeeqm@who.int> 
Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2022 12:27:48 PM 
To: Shahid Ali/PTPP/RC <shahid.ali@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: amir jan <amirjanwazir@gmail.com> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen  
  
Dear Shahid Sb, 
Fyi and necessary action please. 
Best wishes 
Dr M Rafeeq  

 

From: amir jan <amirjanwazir@gmail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, 26 June 2022, 10:58 am 
To: RAFEEQ, Muhammad <rafeeqm@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] Non complience by UCPO Haseen 
  
Respected sir  
As pre campaign activities for site to site vaccination is in progress and today was a last day and from 
tomorrow dated 27th June the campaign will commence in the whole district. 
In this regard as yesterday I was on emergency leave. And yesterday early in the morning I called to 
UCPO that today I am on emergency leave and you will give me training and child registration activities 
report in the evening . But he did not shared and not communicated . Then I visited to CH Dossali UCMO 
younas was there but UCPO Haseen was not there. He was went to home. I tried to get data from UCMO 
and then visited to Paryat to meet with UCMO2 and UCO for the collection of trainings and registration 
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updates. Meet with AICs,UCO, checked some of their registration And collected some information from 
them. 
        At night again I called him and informed him that tomorrow will be meeting again at CH Dossali at 
8:00AM with all UC level team.  
        And today again he was absent and unserious. Although both UCMOs and UCO were present. 
Conducted meeting with them. They said that we have completed all the remaining tasks yesrday 
evening. UCMOs and UCO  said that registration and training all are completed. 
Regards 
 


